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i Dear Jin, Be the Koover O & G File oa Fred J. Wock W 6/21/18

i The topy you sent is incomplede, as perhaps the copy you obtained also is, The

\‘g last page, 5, has the note "continued - over™ at the boottom.

G The inforuation also is incomplede, I'm sure much less eomplete than was in

: Hoower's files/office. Perhaps the tion 1s in ons of the hand notes at the hottom
3 of the Jemes to Bishop mows of 7/2 14/71, "0C n P.P." I beliwes tiis may rweflect the
- fAMng of a oopy in “"perfonal files" ot Hom’:. this being the likely meaning of P.F.
3\% ¥ enderstant Hoover had such files, too.

This record $a stypical in bPeaving no file designation, hy simber and serial.
The wvithholds ave duldous in sous inatances,

last grof, ps 2 the FEI volunterily discloses that Soria Xorros "wes a Bureau
inforuant.” I had a file on him and gave 4t to Dave,

The selfOuerving paper in ths YURKIN yecords states that the FII does not provide
wnmmmm.mmswmmmmwmh
enmmm-mmmumdt.
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: Mtnnumwﬁhmmn.
Voll. protest. X aleo was a signatery, In the 1
m.m.wmmfuamnm
you have a copy.) There uay have bess an sd that &1
knowledge of any. I think this aleo wesua that
protest that include informatiom on me, in
search of the Director's files, Or have I already?
ing redords.

mummxmmmum.umwumwcmk'a
writing en the JVK assassination/Warren Conmtesion. I think 1t probsble thatJenes
and Bishop were not unavere of it.
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